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Dear Ms. Parks:
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I apologize for not completing this document sooner, As Iindicated in our call, I had
intended to get this document in the mail on Wednesday. However, a variety of matters got in

my way.

Enclosed are two copies of Data Requests that are being served on you in accordance
with Missouri Public Service Commission Rule 4 CSR 240-2.090(2). This rule indicates that the
person to whom data requests are presented “shall answer the requests within twenty (20) days . .
_” The Rule further indicates that answers to data requests . . . shall be signed by a person who
is able to attest to the truthfulness and correctness of the answers.”

Please provide your responses to these Data Requests on one of the provided copies, sign
and date the Data Request document in the space provided on page 6 and return the completed
Data Request document and any responsive documents to my attention at the above address.

Additionally, you asked that I reference in my letter the initial procedural schedule choice
that was presented to you on Tuesday. That is, whether you would like to utilize prefiled
testimony prior to the live hearing in this matter (which is described in Commission Rule 4 CSR
240-2.130(6)) or conduct the hearing utilizing all live testimony. This is a matter that will need
to be discussed again at such time as we set a procedural schedule leading to the hearing in this

matter.
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If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

EARENGEN & ENGLAND P.C.

T

Dean L. Cooper

By:

Enclosures
Ce: Todd Jacobs




